\ FORT
MONMOUT

DISCOVER INNOVATE TRANSFO

RM

NOTE:

Based on the current health emergency, FMERA has established a contingency plan for the March 18®
FMERA Board Meeting. To protect any meeting attendees, as well as FMERA staff and the Board,
below is a Dial-In number for access to the Board meeting. If you wish to participate in the FMERA
Board meeting, please use this call-in procedure:

Dial In: 888-431-3598
Access Code: 1123026

TO: Members of the Board

FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director and Secretary

DATE: March 18, 2020
SUBJECT: Agenda for Board Meeting of the Authority

1. Call to Order — Dr. Robert Lucky. Vice-Chairman

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Notice of Public Meeting - Roll Call — Bruce Steadman, Secretary

4. Approval of Previous Month’s Board Meeting Minutes

5. Welcome — Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman

6. Secretary’s Report

7. Treasurer’s Report

8. Public Comment Regarding Board Action Items

9. Executive Director’s Report:
e Update on Utilities and Infrastructure
e Update on Fort Monmouth Redevelopment & Marketing
e Action Items for Next Month

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) ‘ .

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Committee Reports

Audit Committee — Robert Lucky, Chairman

Real Estate Committee — Robert Lucky

Environmental Staff Advisory Committee — Kenneth J. Kloo, Chairman
Historical Preservation Staff Advisory Committee — Jay Coffey, Chairman
Housing Staff Advisory Committee — Sean Thompson, Chairman
Veterans Staff Advisory Committee — Lillian Burry, Chairwoman

Board Actions

1. Consideration of Approval of the Second Amendment to the Purchase and Sale &
Redevelopment Agreement with OPort Partners, LLC for the Warehouse District and Post Office
Area Parcels in Oceanport.

2. Consideration of Approval of Special Liquor License Letter of Consent for Suneagles Golf
Course and the Bowling Center.

3. Consideration of Approval of an Amendment to the Extension Deposit Agreement with New
Jersey American Water (NJAW) to install new water mains on the Main Post.

4. Consideration of Approval of the Third Amendment to the Agreement to Assign with FMERA
and RWJ Barnabas Health, Inc. for Parcel F-1 (Myer Center).

Other Items

Public Comment Regarding any FMERA Business
e Responses to questions submitted online or in writing

Adjournment



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER » INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board

FROM.: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director

DATE: March 18, 2020

SUBJECT: Monthly Status Report

Summary

Government Auditing Standards. The auditors will report Vri-ﬁndmgs to the Aﬁ - Comrmttee at the Committee’s

next meetmg in Aprll Subject to the Audit Comlmttee s recommen a 'on the 2019 Comprehenswe Annual Report

Facilities continues to work with the Army Corp on the cleanup of carve-outs, and the landfill capping project.
Buildings slated for sale or reuse are regularly checked, sanitary lift stations are inspected weekly, and we closely
monitor the electrical power to provide our developers and customers the best possible service. Facilities continues
to assist our developers with utility and environmental issues, and support the real estate development team with
RFOTP’s, MCRs, tours, and development plans.

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) \

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 {732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



Update on the Fort’s Redevelopment
The following is a town-by-town summary of the status of our redevelopment projects.

In Oceanport, FMERA has closed on the following nine properties:

o Officer Housing Parcels on January 13, 2017 with RPM Development, LLC, The company renovated the

: 116 historic housing units, creating 68 market-rate for sale units, and 48 rental units; twenty (20%) percent
of the total units are available to low- and moderate-income households,

o Main Post Chapel on February 27, 2017 with Triumphant Life Assembly of God Church who purchased the
approximately 16,372 sq. fi. building for use as a house of worship.

* Russel Hall on June 23, 2017 with TetherView Property Management, %ﬂ private cloud computing
services company who occupies the 40,000 sq. ft. building. Russel _gfﬁ:ff curfently houses a variety of
businesses including tech companies, medical offices, and an architectaiefi e firm,

s 13-acre parcel on Murph¥ Drive on August 16, 2017, where the Bor.ffﬁ?@e,eanport purchased the property
for their new municipal complex. = =

¢ Titness Center on September 26, 2017 enabling Fort Partners ﬁmuﬁiLLC to rénowate and expand the facility
to emphasize basketball and medically based fitness andswellness programs, *a}idzmdmduahzed group
training and classes. 4 =Y

» Dance Hall parcel on April 4, 2018 to The Loft Partna”@hl , LLC. ”ﬁ%e developer plansm
Hall as a microbrewery, coffee house, and banqueftacis

. Bmldmg 501, on April 24, 2019 with Family Promise of Mg
via a Legally Blndlng Agreement {(LBA).

» Telecommunications Tower and Land gn October 25, 2019 %lobal Signal Acquisitions, LI.C for an
approximately 0.58 parcel of land contae Telecommumca&T ower and adjacent land. -

¢ Squier Hall Complex, on December 18, 2(F University E“ﬁ“& gs, LL.C, an approximately 31-
acre site, The developer has secured a comlmtmmi\lew Jersey n1vers1ty for use of the site as a
satellite campus and anticipates opemng in F%l 2020

out%ECcmty, an approx1mﬁely 1.7-acre site,

&5

=

e ,lopment Groug% LLC, an ap'farommately 19.5-acre parcel in the historic
: Hide the reputpssing of buﬂdmggZOS 206, 207, 208, and 287, as well as the Main Post
Flrehouse and ] l%a T %Iall for re%fdentlal office andather commercial uses.

ess Center JEEC, a 13-acre parcel which includes the reuse of the

[paIC .%;EL_.;_ omer%elopmeﬁ% a 15-acre site located on Parkers Creek, to be developed

We District, with G
and twgehouse bulld'

801,

» Commissary, witiEQPor artners LLC, which includes the former Army supermarket, the Post Exchange
(PX) complex, a SGHES of four wood-frame buildings along with Building 812, and a 1000 Area Parking
parcel, a 5+ acre lg?“that will provide off-street parking for the buildings that adjoin it.

s  Nurses Quarters, with RPM Development, LI.C for the 24-unit residential complex on Main Street adjacent
to the former Patterson Army Hospital.

FMERA intends to issue RFOTPs for the following Oceanport properties in the coming months:
* 400 Area, an 80+ acre site east of Oceanport Avenue, zoned for housing and commercial uses.
*»  McAfee Center, a 90,000+ sf R&D building with several related support buildings on a 47-acre site



In Eatontown, FMERA has executed or approved contracts on the following five parcels:

- Eatontown Barracks, 6 buildings on Semaphore Avenue on an approximately 4.4-acre parcel, where FMERA
entered info a PSARA with Kenneth Schwartz for the development of a commereial arts-related project,
including studio, performance and gallery space, as well as short-term residential units for artists.

¢ Suneagles Golf Course, where FMERA has exccuted a PSARA with Martelli Development, LLC, to maintain
and upgrade the existing Golf Course, renovate historic Gibbs Hall, and construct 75 new housing units.
Martelli continues to operate the course in the interim so it remains open to the public as the redevelopment
progresses.

 Building 1123, a former general office building at Avenue of Memories and Wilson Avenue with an executed
PSARA with the Borough of Eatontown for the reuse by the Borough’s Dent of Public Works.

* Bowling Center, an approximately 2.8-acre parcel including Building.689, a 20-lane bowling alley and
Building 682, a wood frame building to be demolished, where FMEuted a PSARA with Parker Creek
Partners, LLC, = =

o Parcel B, for the development of a mixed-use town center along=R eute 3ng appr0x1mately 250,000
sq. ft. of retail and 302 housing units where FMERA exeeutedai’ S U S. orporatlon d/b/a Lennar
Monmouth Developers. e N

S e N
=== %,_ﬁ_

Also in Eatontown, FMERA is in negotiations for the a‘@’and redevel%rr:lent of the f0110~

» Expo Theater, an entertainment facility, previouslylisedasa live theafer and cinema; and a t properties,

including Dean Field and portions of the M3, M35, and M4 “@@dﬁll%es Optional sub-parcglm

FMERA intends to issue the following RFQE];PS in BEatontown: =
¢ Vail Hall, a 36,000 sf building on AveMemorles planned“f@fﬁce and/or commercial use
»  Mallette Hall, a 57,000 sf office buildingZastosstiom Vail Hall slafet detor reuse or replacement

=

In Tinton Falls, FMERA has closed on the follmzeng five props SpEtties: f’
s Fort Monmouth Recreation Center and Sw1g Pef“F wittetie Mafimouth County Park System and being
used for programs whe arts & crafts, § ss exercnse @mﬂses and a variety of amenities mcludmg
- classrooms, gymna anﬁ“gg_;e room.
e Parcel F-3 with | nmouth Ga Eounty Park Systeﬁém conjunction with the adjacent Recreation Center and
Swimming Poél. ated alongzﬁpe Road, the C%ﬁh&s expanded its services and public open space
amenities eurrently offﬁeﬂat théliemaﬂon Centor. -5
gislcrTing theprapents to Commvault Systems, Inc. for use as corporate office

EI]

FMERA i;z:;'s roved or exec‘%l a contract on two properties in Tinton Falls:

e Fabricaticns8hops (Pinebfook Road Commerce Center), 45,000 sq. ft. of light industrial and flex office
space buildiTgs: B along Pme;?ook Road for sale to Pinebrook Commeree Center, L1.C, whlch is slated to close
imminently. -4

e Parcel F-1 — MVeIE er and Building 2705 an approximately 36-acré parcel in Tinton Falls where RWJ
Barnabas Health (gﬁ/ JBH) plans to create a health campus. On September 20, 2017, the Board approved a
Purchase and Sale Agreement (PSA) with EDA for the parcel. On June 12, 2018, the EDA Board authorized
the execution of an Agreement to Assign of the PSA among EDA, FMERA and RWIBH. At the Authority’s
June 2018 meeting, the Board approved the execution of an Agreement to Assign among FMERA, EDA and
RWIBH providing for the assignment of a PSA between FMERA and EDA for the property. At the
Authority’s September 2018 meeting, the Board approved the First Amendment to the PSA and an
Agreement and Assumption Agreement. At the March 2019 meeting, the Board approved the First
Amendment to the Agreement to Assign for Parcel F-1. At the November 2019 meeting, the Board approved
the Second Amendment to the Agreement to Assign for Parcel F-1. At tonight’s meeting, the Board will be

asked to approve the Third Amendment to the Agreement to Assign.




On September 27" FMERA issued an RFOTP for the Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel, which includes the following.

e Pulse Power, a special purpose facility consisting of 15,690 sf of administrative offices and 10,786 sf of dry
lab and testing space.

* Building 2719, consisting of 6,574 sf of administrative space and a 2,448 high-bay garage constructed in
2006.

» Pistol Range, consisting of Building 2627, situated on approximately 1 acre; the Fire and Police Training
Area, including Building 2628, situated on approximately 2.3 acres; and the Satellite Road Parcel, an
approximately 1.5-acre tract of land.

At the January 22™ Board meeting, the Board approved the closing out of the Offer to Purchase Process for the
Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel and the Issuance of a New Request for Offers to Purchase. In order to achieve
FMERA'’s goal of developing a well-defined, commercial project that is complementary to the surrounding uses
and furthers the economic growth of Fort Monmouth, FMERA issued the new REOTP on February 28" with
proposals due to April 27%. The new RFOTP will place greater emphasm on those qualities necessary to achieve
the type of redevelopment that was envisioned in the Reuse Plan-and as a result isting and on-going
redevelopment. =

3. Marketing Update

FMERA is currently focused on advertising its two largest remaining parcels, the 400 Area, planned as
Oceanport’s town center project, and the McAfee Center, the centerpiece of a future tech and innovation campus.
The team continues to host tours and meetings with prospective purchasers on a regular basis. FMERA hopes to
release the 400 Area RFOTP in the coming weeks, subject to additional feedback from the Army. For more
information on the 400 Area, please visit our website and review our redevelopment showcase presentation or
reach out to our office,

The Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel RFOTP is currently open for proposals and available for review on our

website. The parcel is approximately 31 acres and is targeted for commercial development. Proposals are due by
April 27%,

FMERA is also in the process of drafting its 2019 Annual Report and looks forward to sharing its year in review
later this spring.

Please visit our website, www.fortmonmouthnj.com, or follow us on Instagram at (@fortmonmouthnj for our
latest updates and latest development opportunities.

e Continued colla
opportunities

e Continued work on the water, sewer, and electric system improvements

* Continued drafting and revisions of documents for the 30+ projects underway

ation w1th the NJEDA Trenton Office on marketmg and business development

Bruce Steadman

Prepared by: Regina McGrade



ADOPTED
March 18, 2020

Resolution Regarding
Second Amendment to the Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement with OPort Partners, LI.C for
the Warechouse District and Post Office Area Parcels

WHEREAS, on July 17, 2019, the Board authorized the execution of the PSARA between FMERA and

OPort for the Property, an approximately fourteen-acre parcel consisting of two areas that are located along Rasor,
Murphy, Alexander and Todd Avenues: the Warehouse District consists of approximately eight acres and includes
seven buildings and the Post Office Area consists of approximately six acres and inglire ﬁ@m’ buildings. The PSARA

- was executed on September 26, 2019; and

research uses, and related product storage and distribution w{ ‘
approximately 60,000 sf.; and

érm.

WHEREAS, purchaset’s total Capital lﬂ%eﬂf net of the Puﬁ%ﬁ Price, is cstlmated to be a total of
$31,443,750: $12,900,000.00 as to the Post Office Ateq ik atot

=

. WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the PS%RA Ogrowd@ﬁ a sixty-day Due Diligence Perlod
commencmg on the effective date of the PSARA, and @os thirty*dd§se apply and diligently pursue approvals
=tk and non-apped“%ﬁlé amendmegfo the Reuse Plan or completion of Due

Diligence; and :

WHEREAS, tﬁ K DY,
its fourteen-month Approval Peeiee
faith; and

on thgehouse District and the Post Office Area may occur in phases within
waiver of alEsandittons precedent and closing on the environmental carveout known
o mchas%ﬁecelpt of all final and non-governmental approvals-or ten days after

s are satisfied, whichever is later; and

‘m

FOERS S galloccur no later i

WHERFEAS: Purchaser lﬁﬁ retained EcolSciences for the purposes of conducting environmental site
investigations along-enned@onsultmg Engineering for engineering site investigations; and

ey
= T
%E

WHEREAS, dueeﬁ fsting constraints of the site, OPort has requested a Due Diligence extension of ninety
days to complete its investigation of the suitability of the Property for redevelopment and therefore, the First

Amendment to the PSARi, approved by the FMERA Board on October 29, 2019, provided this extension, ending -
on February 23, 2020; and ~ .

WHEREAS, on February 21, 2020, OPort submitted a second request for an additional sixty day due
diligence extension, citing both existing site conditions and a Phase 1 environmental investigation’s findings in its
request; EcolSciences has recommended.a Phase 2 environmental investigation to address areas of concern and
requires additional time to complete these investigations; and



WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 12 of the PSARA, OPort’s Due Diligence Period expired on
February 24, 2020, and pending formal Board approval of the requested extension, the PSARA remains in full force
and effect and the Approval Period will commence upon the expiration of the Due Diligence Period; and

WHEREAS, CPort is proceedmg in good faith and therefore, FMERA staff requests a Due Diligence
extension until April 24, 2020; and

WHEREAS, all other terms of the PSARA will remain unchanged and the attached Second Amendment to

the PSARA is in substantially final form, The final terms of the amendment will be subject to the approval of
FMERA'’s Executive Director and the Attorney General's Office; and

WHEREAS, the Real Estate Committee has reviewed the request aige ecommends it to the Board for
approval.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THA’I‘:

L. The Authority approves the Second Amendmaﬁ?%"mth ) thie Purchase and=Sate & Redevelopment

Agreement with OPort Partners, LLC for the Warehouse Dlst_i;jg?'and Post Ofﬁce Area parcelms §ubstant1a11y

consistent to those set forth in the attached ____.,_ﬁg_e ceutive Director

2. ThlS resolution shall take effect 1mmed1ately, but no% authorized herein shall have force and
effect until 10 days, Saturdays, Sundays, and piblic bolidays excepted, , Gieka {teka copy of the minutes of the Authority
meeting at which th.lS resolution was adopted hahvered to the Govsrmar of the State of Ncw J ersey for h1s

Attachment - Y %ﬁ
Dated: March 182020 = O ——0F _ EXHIBIT 1
' =



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER * INNOVATE * TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: Second Amendment to the Purchase and Sale & Redev_e}g;ﬁmenf'ﬁgreement with OPort Partners,

LLC for the Warehouse District and Post Office Area :I'fi:a:i:pels.

DATE: March 18, 2020

Request = '

I am requesting that the Board approve the execution of the Second Amendmeut to the Purck
Redevelopment Agreement (“PSARA™) with OPort Partners, L
extension of the Due Diligence Period as defined in the PSARA.

' se and Sale &
(“OPort” or “Purchaser”) ‘providing for an

Background

On July 17 2019, the Board authorized the execution e PSARA between

ERA and OPort for the Property,
>d along Rasor, Murphy, Alexander
1t.(8) acres and includes Buildings 975,
aately six (6) acres and includes Buildings
800 801 1005 and 1010 Thp PS was executed o on September 26 2019,

including office s
for three (3) n

$12,900,000.00 as to th : 5 “:fﬂce Area and $18,543,750.00 as to the Warehouse District.

Pursuant to the terms of the PSARA, OPort was provided a sixty (60) day Due Diligence Period commencing on
the Effective Date of the PSARA. OPort has thirty (30) days to apply and diligently pursue approvals following
the later to occur of the final and non-appealable amendment to the Reuse Plan or completion of Due Diligence.
The Approval Period shall run for fourteen (14) months. Purchaser has the option of extending its fourteen (14)

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) . ‘

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ O7757 (732) 720-6350 www.fartmonmouthnj.com



month Approval Period by an additional six (6} month extension period so long as it is proceeding in good faith,
Closing(s) on the Warchouse District and the Post Office Area may occur in phases within thirty (30) days upon
satisfaction or waiver of all conditions precedent. Closing on the environmental carveout known as Parcel 57
shall occur no Jater than Purchaser’s receipt of all final and non-governmental approvals or ten (10) days after all
title and environmental obligations are satisfied, whichever is later.

Purchaser retained EcolSciences for the purposes of conducting environmental site mvestlgatlons along with
Kennedy Consulting Engineering for engineering site investigations.

Due to existing constraints of the site, OPort requested a Due Diligence extenslonlnety (90) days to
complete its investigation of the suitability of the Property for redevelopment. THsTrst, Amendment to the
PSARA, approved by the FMERA Board on Qctober 29, 2019, prov1ded tinsﬁfensmn ending on February 23,
2020,

Due Diligence & Amendment e T

On February 21, 2020, OPort submitted a second request for an ag@fffagal Sixty (60) d@e dlhgencc extension,

citing both existing site conditions and a Phase 1 envn‘@nental Investigation’s i ndings in its request
-BeolSciences has recommended a Phase 2 environmental m@stlganon tp address areas of“egheern and requires

additional time to complete these investigations. OPort j&prace @d faith and there“%MERA staff

requests a Due Diligence extension until April 24, 2020, Ny 1 &

In accordance with Section 12 of the PSARA, OPort’s Due D111get_@jer1od expired on February 24, 2020.
Pending formal Board approval of the requesf%%;tenswn the PSams in full force and. effect and the
Approval Period will commence upon the explthe Due D1hgenc&nod OPort will continue to have
access to the site and may continue to perform testing. ho “ERERRRI i""é? on by the FMERA Board, at its
sole discretion, will result in OPort having the ﬂg@o CONATeEs @Hce through April 24" and having
all rights to terminate through such date as set forth 1i;SectLet?r ' iRA,

RA willSg@main unchanged.ﬁThe attachecESeconcl Amendment to the PSARA is in
substantially final form, mal ternmsakthe amendmerfewill be subject to the approval of FMERA’s Executive
Director and the Attcrﬁ%@“ﬁeml's Of@ The Real EstﬁQ@mImttee has reviewed and recommends it to the
Board for approval.

=
=
L

Attachment: Secocndment to the Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement
Prepared by:  Sarah Gitigrset

=
&



ADOPTED
March 18, 2020

- Resolution Regarding
Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letters of Consent for the
Bowling Center and Suneagles Golf Course

WHEREAS, on August 17, 2018, Governor Murphy signed an amendment to New Jersey’s Alcoholic
Beverage Law that expanded the number of on-site retail consumption licenses available in Eatontown, Tinton Falls,
and Oceanport, restricted for use within the boundaries of formally owned or operated military installations. The
legislation called for twelve special liquor licenses (“licenses™) to be distributed among Fort Monmouth’s three host

municipalities as follows: two licenses for Tinton Falls, six licenses for Eatontown; and four hcenses for Oceanport;
and

PN
S e

WHEREAS, the issuance of licenses will be a cooperative effort by both the FMERA Board and the

Boroughs; but, each Borough will be responsible for establishing its own award criteria and sale prices in accordance
with the terms set forth by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52 and FMERA will be responsible for identifying Fort Monmouth
projects that qualify for the license and recommending them to the Boroughs for award of a license; and

&

—_—
WHEREAS, using Board-approved objective criteria, the FMERA staff will recommend to the Board
qualified proj ects and request the Board pass a resolution supporting the issuance of a letter of consent; the Borough(s)

E

WHEREAS, developers secking spec1al@igjrcenses for the Pr%area must submit an application to
FMERA requesting a Liquor License Letter of Corfsentandzeach request for spectillieénse must identify the specific

use for the request (“Proposed Special License Use ‘?‘Eganﬁ =

WIHEREAS, t@%ﬂsmn byEFMERA Boafﬁ__to provide a letter of consent shall be based upon

consrdera’non of Wheth‘gr —-~,— e_- osed spfeelal license will aa:ﬁjee the conversion, redevelopment or rewtahzatlon
ﬁ

by the FMERA BMFMERA "s“
evaluate abovia:ﬂ”féﬁem

the alfove fment tloned criteria, staff E%@Tmake a recommendation to the FMERA Board to pass a resolution

expressing T@gport of award,; aﬁﬁ y 4

%

process, property transfer =

WHEREAS, should any material change regardrng the apphcant or project or the proposed special license
use occur after the letter of consent has been submitted, the applicant must inform FMERA and must resubmit for
consideration; and

WHEREAS, these criteria resulted in the creation of an application and a scoring rubric that will be utilized
to qualify or disqualify projects requesting a recommendation from the FMERA Board. A scoring rubric and
application are included as an attachment; and



WHEREAS, FMERA received applications for Letters of Consent from Parker Creek Partners, LLC, the
contract purchaser for the Bowling Center, and Martelli Development Group, LLC, the contract purchaser for
Suneagles Golf Course, in the month of March 2020; and

WHEREAS, a panel of three (3) FMERA staff were selected and independently reviewed and scored
applications for Liquor License Letters of Consent for the Bowling Center, planned for redevelopment as a renovated
bowling and entertainment destination, inclusive of a restaurant, bar, indoor/outdoor games, and entertainment; and
Suneagles Golf Course, planned for continued use as a golf course and a new residential community, inclusive of 75
townhomes, a 600-person banquet facility, tavern, pro-shop, and expansive golf course; and

WHEREAS, using the approved evaluation criteria, the three (3) evaluai;ﬁ}%’t:[ﬁiammously agreed that both -
projects significantly impact the conversion, redevelopment, and revitalizatiof of Fort Monmouth and have the
potential to further their economic impact in conjunction with the use of cial license. The Bowling Center

- received an average score of 189, Suneagles Golf Course received an ave, ﬁe scl 84' and

WHEREAS, the Real Estate Committee has reviewed t ﬁ@e‘ﬁt and recods it to the Board for

approval

1. SEEi
qualified Fort Monmouth projects seeking special liquor licenses froorough of Eatontown
2. This resolution shall take effect Toiiigdiately, but no actlongamhonzed herein shall have force and

effect until 10 days, Saturdays, Sundays, and pubh&jfé idnv
meeting at which this resolution was adopted has béen del
approval, unless during such 10-day period the Goverr{er of thesstatg aBNew ng%’ey shall approve the same, in which
case such action shall become effective upon such apprga 1448 provide sg"gv: e Act.

£ xcepted after FeapyesT the minutes of the Authority

Attachment

Dated: March 18, 202 2020 EXHIBIT 2




FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER » INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letters Consent for the Bowling Center

and Suneagles Golf Course

DATE: March 18, 2020

Request e
I am requesting that the Board approve the issuance of Izrquo' License Letters of Consent for wo (2) qualified
Fort Monmouth projects seeking special liquor licenses from the Borough__ of Eatontown

My,

Background
On August 17, 2018, Governor Murphy signed an amendment to New Jersey s Alcoholic Beverage Control Act

that expanded the number of on-site retail consumption licenses available in Eatontown, Tinton Falls, and
Oceanport within the boundaries of formally owned or operated military installations. The legislation called for
twelve (12) special liquor licenses (“licenses™) to be distributed among Fort Monmouth’s three host municipalities
as follows: two (2) licenses for Tinton Falls, six (6) licenses for Eatontown; and four (4) licenses for Oceanport.
The additional liquor licenses are intended to attract new busmesses ~generate jobs, and support the overall
economic revitalization of the region.

The issuance of licenses is tobea cooperative effort by both the FMERA Board and the Boroughs, however, each
Borough will be responsible for establishing its own award criteria and sale prices in accordance with the terms
set forth by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52. FMERA is responsible for identifying Fort Monmouth projects that qualify for
the license and recommending them to the Boroughs for award of a license.

Using Boa}d-approved objective criteria, the FMERA staff is to recommend to the Board qualified projects and
request the Board pass a resolution supporting the issuance of a letter of consent. The Borough(s) must receive
FMERA'’s letter of consent prior to issuing a liquor license for any Fort Monmouth project.

Application and Fos Monmouth 1iquor License Recommendation Criteria
Developers seeking speci: I1quor licenses for the Project area must submit an application to FMERA requesting

a Liquor License Letter onsent. Each request for special license must identify the specific use for the request
(“Proposed Special License Use”). A redeveloper may request multiple licenses for different proposed special
license uses, but each use will be scored separately and a letter of consent must be issued for each license.

The FMERA Board approved the following objective criteria to evaluate projects’ suitability for a special license:

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) ‘

PO Box 267 QOceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



General requirements: .
» Requests for letter of consent are exclusively reserved for first generation Fort Monmeouth redevelopers
. and/or their assignee(s), until such time as all licenses are awarded,

o After April 1, 2023, or the statutory timeframe set forth in N.J.S.A. 33:1:12.52 for transfer of licenses
among the municipalities, FMERA may consider second generation developers.

* A Purchase and Sale Agreement and Redevelopment Agreement (“PSARA”) with a defined Project must
be approved by FMERA and the New Jersey Economic Development Authority;
Project must be contained within the Project area as defined by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52(a); and

¢ Use of the license must be consistent with Reuse Plan (as amended), RFOTP, and approved and executed

PSARA; %\
Evaluation Criteria: =
. The proposed special hcense will advance the conversion, gﬁent or revitalization of Fort
Monmouth for the benefit of the host municipalities; : | =

The grant of a special license is linked to Project’s 1ntendedalse zmd ﬁnancﬁ%mmty,
The grant of the special license will facilitate the hlghe_sﬁﬁdzﬁest use of the profei
Project does not include a 110-room hotel; 4
RFOTP and/or PSARA does not provide option tgfablain a state%@ncessmnalre pen%
Project includes 150,000 square-feet of retail space; N % gﬁ"

Primary use of Project involves the productlon and/or coTsems f Zon of alcohol.
The decision by.the FMERA Board to prov1d€=agletter of consent shaﬁ@based upon consideration of whether
the proposed special license will advance the cmn, redevelopmen orrevitalization of the project area in
accordance with FMERA’s plan for the project arca and:based tBased upon obj ccliveer VECH! tia established by the FMERA

E ‘,
Board. FMERA may request any additional mfornatloppllcant t!F it deems necessary to evaluate

above criteria. = =

ﬂ
EEEEE]

e

If it is determmed by FMER Asserfkeiata, project and th@roposed speé‘a‘”al license use meets the above-mentloned
criteria, FMERA staff slmLEﬁlake a rmendatmn to"ihe FMERA Board to pass a resolution expressing its
support of award.

The letter of consent does not:’é:ﬂnst‘f ateanapproval fo fnr a special license. The applicant remains subject to
Ok he statuﬁch sh T%&mwed by the host Borough and the DlVlSlOIl of Alcoholic

Should any ratesial change regag the applicant or project or the proposed special license use occur after the

letter of consentliagbeen submitté%the applicant must inform FMERA and must resubmit for consideration.

Evaluation and Scon@ =
FMERA received applicagigiifrom Parker Creck Partners, LI.C, the contract purchaser for the Bowling Center,

and Martelli Developmentﬁoup, LLC, the contract purchaser for Suneagles Golf Course, in the month of March
2020.

A panel of three (3) FMERA staff were selected and independently reviewed and scored applications for Liquor
License Letters of Consent for the Bowling Center, planned for redevelopment as a renovated bowling and
entertainment destination, inclusive of a restaurant, bar, indoor/outdoor games, and entertainment; and Suncagles
Golf Course, planned for continued use as a golf course and a new residential community, inclusive of 75
townhomes, a 600-person banquet facility, tavern, pro-shop, and expansive golf course.



Using the approved evaluation criteria, the three (3) evaluators unanimously agreed that both projects significantly
impact the conversion, redevelopment, and revitalization of Fort Monmouth and have the potential to further their
economic impact in conjunction with the use of a special license. The Bowling Center received an average score
of 189. Suneagles Golf Course received an average score of 184.

The Real Estate Committee has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for approval.
Recommendation

In summary, I am requesting that the Board approve Liquor License Letters of Consent for the Bowling Center
and Suneagles Golf Course. :

Prepared by:  Sarah Giberson

hlp.



ADOPTED

March 18, 2020
!
_ Resolution Regarding
Approval of an Agreement with New Jersey American Water Company to install new water mains on the
Main Post

WHEREAS, the water mains which service the Main Post of Fort Monmouth are outdated and not
suitable for future water usage requirements, and, therefore, new mains must be installed to provide potable
water service for current, and future property owners. Further, the Purchase ‘&d Sale & Redevelopment
Agreements (“PSARAS”) for the Eatontown DPW Complex, the Monmouth C gty-BEW complex the Artist
Barracks and the Bowling Alley and future development require that FME@I‘OVM& water service at or near
the property borders; and '

gl mz

WHEREAS, in June 2018, the Board approved an 1ntera&mcgageme@ween FMERA and the
Borough of Eatontown to contract for the Borough’s Engineer to ,iﬁga, th&-water ma?%@ Phases Il and III (A
& B), which will serve both sold properties and prospective pugﬁhasers on the Main Pos%e 2A specifically
serves the Eatontown DPW Complex, the Monmouth Cg s DPW g)mplex the Arti"ﬁgﬁaﬂacks and the
Bowlmg Alley and future development; and F4 k4

_%.
_— ———1X =F

and these Plans 1ncluded surveying services, ﬁgd reconnaissance, te tpifs, certification applications for Soil and
Erosion Control, typical NJDOT Lane Closu%ns and NJDOT Fé’“ﬁ‘?mt Apphcatlon for Utility Opening
(MT17A); and E— 9

e

WHEREAS, upon receipt of the plans for “@ase 2ATENE prepar@he application for the proposed
new water main construction, but, in order to subfit thg) ENEAWE along with an Extension Deposit
Agreement (“EDA”) and an Ameiidment to the EDA, EM@A must‘ﬁe Board approval to also transmit the
required $10,000 deposit afge fﬁ_;} make an es’ﬁ"mated paymEnt of Four Hundred and Twenty-Five

Thousand Eight Hundred#id Thirty-Niiig Dollars and Fﬁ_g_gy Eight Cents ($425,839.48) (“Initial Estimate”) for
the full balance of the ¢Simatecost for %pmj ect; and “%m_e

il dflesthe ton day Governor’s veto penod FMERA will prov1de
de and NJAW will put the proposed new water main
constructlmif)ut to b1 Tregidesto faci'ﬁgthe constructmn and installation of the water main to serve the above
TO ert@@nd future. develophic yaent t ; nd
prop S; @
@,WA%

AS once bldSi_'&I% recemé“ﬂ NIAW will amend its Tnitial Estimate to a Revised Estimated,

reflecting pr eckthe Wmmng Sussmn and

ulﬁj

WHEREE@@ t1m1n§f thlS payment is part1cular1y critical as FMERA expects several of these
projects to close this vegeand igwill also allow some existing end users to transfer to the new system; and

_—_—
=

WHERFEAS, stasﬁ'equests that the Board authorize the payment of the $10,000 deposit and the
anticipated full balance of the Initial Estimate for the project, and staff further recommends that the Board approve
the use of delegated authority to make additional payments up to 20% of the total Initial Estimate should the
Revised Estimate or later cost over-runs exceed the Initial estimate; and

WHEREAS, FMERA anticipates a later contribution for a portion of the costs of the water main under
an existing Purchase and Sale and Redevelopment Agreement (“PSARA™) with Parker Creek Partners, 1.I.C
(“PCP”); under Section 47(c) of the Bowling Alley’s PSARA, PCP shall be responsible for contributing the cost
of five hundred (500) linear feet of new water main for the Bowling Aliey’s property. The amount of PCP’s
contribution is estimated to be $104,480,00; and



WHEREAS, NJAW’s standard form of agreement is attached The agreement will be amended by the
attached amendment to clarify the following terms: (1) The only physical work required as a condition of the
agreement is the markout locations and cut and cap existing pipes. All other physical work will be done at a later
time at FMERA’s discretion; (2) Any additional over-run costs beyond the 20% approved by the Board will
require FMERA Board approval; and

WHEREAS, the aftached NTAW EDA for Phase 2A and the Amendment to the EDA are in substantially
final form. The final terms of the amendment will be subject to the approval of FMERA’s Executive Director
and the Attorney General's Office; and '

WHER]]AS the Real Estate Committee has reviewed the request and_;ge%nds it to the Board for
approval of the terms outlined above.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

L. For the reasons expressed in the attached agreepder z_%%anﬁégreement wieNew Jersey American
Water Company to install new water service on the Main Pgst St to service the FatontownRPW Complex and
Monmouth County’s DPW complex, the Artist Barracks anﬁe Bowlmg&Alley and future ﬁ&ﬁagment at a total
cost estimated to be $425,839.48. & = —.

2. This resolution shall take effect Immedmtely, bu‘"“ﬁon authorized herein shall have force
and effect until 10 days, Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays exegggd after a copy of the minutes of the
Authority meeting at which this resolution Wag ted has been deliveret et to the Governor of the State of New
Jersey for his approval, unless during such 10-day pesigethe Governor of Thes théBlate of New Jersey shall approve
the same, in which case such action shall becomefé%fe Rasapen such approv@prowded by the Act.

Dated: March 18,2020 =& =

— EXHIBIT 3
mEEETER
T
= =
E‘i ===
e =
—_— =
_— et
=y -
aseee——— === e
" —— ey
N —_—— ST
=4 e
S SR N
= N =N
ST = Y =0
e e Y
S . =
“EETTERe, =EEs S
=— e
= Y
e
e __
e TEEEEEE ==
T e ==
TEEEETE e
e, = f’
e e
TEEEEEE f=——
e ==
N =
s ==
= =
_—— =
=N =
_— =



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER *» INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: Agreement with New Jersey American Water Company to install new water mains on the Main
Post
DATE: March 18, 2020

Request :
I am requesting that the Board approve an agreement with New J ersey Amencan Water Company (“NJAW™) to
install new water service on the Main Post to service the Eat
DPW complex, the Artist Barracks and the Bowling Alléy an t
$425,839.48.

Background =
The water mams which service the Mam Post ©

property Owners. Further the Purchase and Sale & R
properties require that FMERA provide water serv1ce ator

contract for the Borough’s-
both sold properties an_d

’fest plts certification applications for Soil and Erosmn
Permit Application for Utility Opening (MT17A). Upon
epared the application for the proposed new water main construction.

Nine Dollars
the project.

Upon Board approval and after the ten-day Governor’s veto period, FMERA will provide the $10,000 deposit,
EDA and EDA Amendment to NJAW and NJAW will put the proposed new water main construction out to bid
in order to facilitate the construction and installation of the water main to serve the Eatontown DPW Complex,
Monmouth County’s DPW complex, the Artist Barracks and the Bowling Alley and future developments. Once
bids are received, NJAW will amend its Initial Estimate to a Revised Estimated, reflecting the price of the winning
submission. The timing of this payment is particularly critical as FMERA expects several of these projects to close
this year and it will also allow some existing end users to transfer to the new system. Therefore, staff requests that

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) ‘

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



the Board authorize the payment of the $10,000 deposit and the antlclpated full balance of the Initial Estimate for
the project.

Staff further recommends that the Board approve the use of delegated authority to make additional payments up
to 20% of the tofal Initial Estimate should the Revised Estimate or later cost over-runs exceed the Initial estimate,

Additionally, FMERA anticipates a Iater contribution for a portion of the costs of the water main under an existing
Purchase and Sale and Redevelopment Agreement (“PSARA”™). Under Section 47 of the Bowling Alley’s
PSARA, the Bowling Alley Purchaser shall be responsible for contributing the cost of five hundred (500) linear
feet of new water main to the Bowling Alley’s property. The amount of thésBowling Alley Purchaser’s
contribution is estimated to be $104,480.00. The Bowling Alley Purchaser is cuez:ewvl—gramts Approval Period until

H,a'

NJAW’s standard form of agreement is attached. The agrecment will 1@mend d-bythe attached amendment to
clarify the following terms: (1) The only physical work required asza condition ofﬁ_@greement is the markout
locations and cut and cap existing pipes. All other physwal eﬁ%ll ‘be done at~alater time at FMERA’s

discretion; (2) Any additional over-run costs beyond the 20%.4] roved by the Board willreg eguire FMERA Board

approval. The final terms of the agreement are subject to ﬂ%gproval o@FMERA’s Exeewﬁ;au*eetor and the
Attorney General’s Office. & ==

DX are in substantlally final form. The final
terms of the amendment will be subject to the approval of FME = xecutive Director and the Attorney
General's Office. The Real Estate Committee révigwed the request and Téeson;

Recommendation

In summary, I am requesting that the Board authori?e the exceulioiof an agg?ément with New Jersey American
Water Company to install new water service on th@/[amflfost :EET‘;?[ € the Fatontown DPW Complex and-

e Artist Barra%_@nd the Bo%r img Alley and future development at an

Monmouth County’s DPW couiplex




APOPTED
March 18, 2020

Resolution Regarding
Third Amendment to the Agreement to Assign

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT TO ASSIGN (hereinafter the “Third
Amendment”) is made and entered into the ____ day of March 2020 (the “Effective Date™), by and among:

NEW JERSEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITﬁ blic body corporate and
politic constituted as an independent authority and instrumentality of the&slate of New Jersey, pursuant to-
P.1. 1974, C.80, N.J.S.A. 34:1 B-1 et seq., with an address at 36 Weﬁf@:eet P.O. Box 990, Trenton,
New J ersey 08625 (hereinafter referred to as the “Assignor™); andEE =

‘5 _—

RWJ BARBABAS HEALTH, INC., a New Jersegmﬂrprof it corporatioiERgith an address at 95

Old Short Hills Road, West Orange, New J. ersey 07052 L inafter referred to as th%eslgnee”), and
%, = W

FORT MONMOUTH ECONOMIC RE%ITI%AUTHORITY,%F public body
corporate and politic constituted as an independent authority Fmg sﬁ:umelﬁallty of the State of New Jersey,
pursuant to P.L. 2010, ¢.51, N.J.S.A. 52:271-18 et seq., Whosﬁgﬁiriess is 502 Brewer Avenue, P.O. Box
267, Oceanport, New Jersey 07757 (hereindfier r referred to as the S8 “Siller” or “FMERA, and together with
Assignor and Assignee, the “Partles”) = ==

= =

‘*@Eﬁﬁﬁmﬂiﬂiﬁ

%

WHEREAS, th ute Part ...

i ttaehed he as Exhlblt B, pursuant to which Assignor agreed to

EREAS, the Pam@rewoﬁly entered into that certain First Amendment to Agreement to
Assipn dated 3?%}1%5 2019 a cgpy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit C, and that certain Second
Amendment to AFEEEment to Agifgn dated December 3, 2019 a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit
. D (the Agreement t@gﬂ, i€ First Amendment and the Second Amendment are collectively referred to
as the “Assignment A ™}, and
&

WHEREAS, A%Vsignee has demonstrated to the satisfaction of Assignor and FMERA that Assignee
has been diligently pursuing the approvals and permits necessary for construction and operation of the
Property; and

€3

WHERFEAS, the Parties have determined that (i) Assignee will be unable to obtain all necessary
permits and approvals for the construction and operation of the Property within the Approval Period (as
defined in the Assignment Agreement) as extended, and (ii) the Approval Period should be subject to two



(2) additional extension periods in order to prevent delays or interruption while Assignee seeks such permits
and approvals; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to further modify and amend the Assignment Agreement as

hereinafier set forth,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of $10.00 and other good and valuable

consideration, the parties hereto mutually covenant and agree as follows:

L.

4,

Recitals. The recitals set forth above are true and cofect antt by this reference are
incorporated herein in their entirety. N

St

Definitions. All terms not defined herein shall % e niear g given to them in the
Agreement to Ass1gn = % ]

Amendment of Agreement to Assign. S&¢tion 8.ii. _Qf the Agreemenﬁj_‘“‘ ssigh is hereby
amended and restated in its entirety agfaliows: = £

— s = &
- Approval Period. The Approval Period in theafigifil Agreement expired on February 10,

2020. Assignee has exerciged its first six (6) @extensmn through August 10, 2020
and has paid the requ1red $358 R D0 nonnreﬁmdablelt Assignee may exercise up to
three (3) additional six (6) moffEEstension periods upot Bayment by Assignee to Assignor
of (i} with respect to the seeon@xte“ﬁe—l;@_ﬁ_ww 000 notistetundable deposit, and (ii) with
respect to the last two extensigns, a $10@.800.non-refundable deposit per extension;
prov1ded that ”Q‘I_Lextensmn paym’entgeﬁll bealErefundable in the event of a default
Dy=IEVHERA or Assignor. *gbh depos1ts§111 be credited against the Assignment
Price a@smg S after explrauegz of the such extension periods, Assignee has not-
iggdatlpermits aﬁ approvals nec‘%sary pursuant to this Section, any Party shalt have
the rlght tCFmate ﬁs Agreement atid the event of such a termination this Agreement
felsnuliEndSuid, the depesn monies (with the exception of any deposit
Gites=paid m‘%ﬁhange forangxtension of the Approval Period) shall be refunded to

mm A551d no Bty shall have any other liability to the other pursuant to such

agmemeﬁt%; = = =

s

= Counterpart @ lifﬁ-i Third Amendment may be executed in any number of
“'eﬂunterpart copies, all of which shall have the same force and effect as if all parties hereto

E@xeeuted a gfngle copy hereof. Facsimile or PDF signatures to this First Amendment
allEiave the @ne force and effect as “ink” signatures and no “ink” copy of any facsimile
ftlre is required to bind the party signing by facsimile or PDF to this Third

Entire Agresment, Ratifications and Reconciliation. The Assignment Agreement and this
Third Amendment contain the final and entire Agreement between the Parties with respect
to the sale and purchase of the Property, and are intended to be an integration of all prior
negotiations and understandings. Except as modified in this Third Amendment, the
Assignment Agreement is hereby ratified and remains in fall force and effect, The terms
and provisions of this Third Amendment shall be reconciled with the terms and provisions
of the Assighment Agreement to the fullest extent reasonably possible; provided, however,

2



in the event of any irreconcilable conflict between any term or provision of this Third
Amendment and any terms or provisions of the Assignment Agreement, such term or
provision of this Third Amendment shall control.

THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Authority approves the Third Amendment to the Agreement to Assign for additional
_extension periods for RWIBH to obtain all necessary permits and approvals for the construction and
operation of RWJBH’s planned project at Parcel F-1 on terms substantla],Lfﬁe hgistent to those set forth
herein and in the attached memorandum and with final terms aeceptablezté%“he Executive Director and the
Attorney General’s Office, and authorizes the Executive Director to eﬁeﬁ;ﬁl}e Second Amendment.

% =N
2, This resolution shall take effect mnnedlatelﬁﬁ%t‘__no% action aud herein shall have
force and effect until 10 days, Saturdays, Sundays, and pubﬁ?ﬁohdays excepted aﬂer@y of the minutes
of the Authority meeting at which this resolution was _a#i
State of New Jersey for his approval, unless during stichs .
Jersey shall approve the same, in which case such action § “h%;ﬁ ee@ﬁe eﬁfectlve upon eﬁeh approval as

provided by the Act. =

=" =
L - —_—

Attachment , ' %?% ) = s

Dated: March 18, 2020 E‘—% = égmvm; EXHIRIT 4




FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER » INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board

FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director

RE: Parcel F-1, Tinton Falls .
Third Amendment to the Agreement to Assign with RW.
Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority

lealth, Inc. and the Fort

DATE: March 18, 2020

Request
I am requesting that the Board approve the execution of th

(“Assignment™) among the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalizatis
Jersey Economic Development Authority (“NJ EDA” or “Assignor™)
or “Assignee”). The Third Amendment provides for additional ext
necessary permits and approvals for the construct
the Tinton Falls Reuse Area (the “Property™).

ird Am dment to the Agreement to Assign
“Aathority (“FMERA” or “Seller”), the New
RWI Barnabas Health, Inc. “RWIBH”
on periods for RWIBH to obtain all
and operation of RWIBH's planned project at Parcel F-1 in

Background
1. Approval of the Purchase and. Sale and Agreement and Mortcag

In September 2017, the Members authorized the exeeu n of a Purchase and Sale Agreement (“PSA”) between
FMERA and NJEDA fo 2
that includes Building 2

rsey cancer center

A system busin

e Campus space fi ture medical and health facilities

After negotiations among RWJBH, NJEDA and FMERA (jointly the “Parties™) and the approval of the NJEDA
and FMERA Boards, the Parties executed an Agreement to Assign on August 10, 2018, that included the following
terms:

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) \

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



¢ At closing, NJEDA will assign to RWJIBH the PSA between FMERA and NJEDA for (a) all of NJEDA’s
actual and documented costs to reposition the Property for sale, including, but not limited to, cost of
professional services, the demolition, site improvements, and other environmental investigation and
remediation activities occutring at the Property plus (b) five percent (5%) of these costs, however, in no
event shall the Assignment Price and Homeless Trust Fund Contribution exceed $8 million. '

e The Homeless Trust Fund Contribution, $727,996.50, will be paid directly to FMERA by RWIBH at
olosing; this amount is included in the $8 million maximum.

.® At execution of the Agreement, RWJBH will post a deposit with its L@ompany equal to 15% of
NJEDA'’s estimated cost to reposition the Property for sale.

; [ﬂlﬂlﬂlmu

* As preconditions to the assignment and closing, RWJBH ““?W“ its own title and survey
investigation and due diligence and obtain necessary project a@ovals ieApproval Period duration is
18 months from the effective date of the Agreement w1thj@ 6 T%Jonth extes (subject to a $50,000
non-refundable deposit per extension).

e Conditions precedent to the asslgnment and closingifiélude an Aﬁa&ndment to the PSA&R@development
Agreement between FMERA and RWJBH, aﬁd ani'ﬁmendmer%o the Fort Moth Reuse and
Redevelopment Plan. =

3. First Amendment to the Agreement to Asgié

Under the executed Agreement to Assign, RWAEBEEs due d111genee peommenced on the Assignment’s

NIEDA’s ongoing demolition efforts on the MyeT;Cen =patesl, RWIBH “%ot able to conduct subsurface
environmental due diligénce in the footprints of Bugs 270652705 or #he Lime Pit Area. In March 2019,
the Members approved the First. Amendment to thig, zg;eemenf%ﬁgn, dated June 5, 2019 -(the “First.
Amendment”), which the Patfesetigted to permit R fct additional testing to assess subsurface
environmental conditions ﬁe Pro@eneath ) Bui_Elmgs 2700 and 2705 and (ii) the Lime Pit Area after the
completion of the demglffigiefforts, e RWIBH wasgble to complete the additional testing beneath former
Bu11d1ngs 2700 and 27%5 Wme addiET)nal time allottedm%ge‘Army did not grant access for testing of the Lime

fiod Setforth in theﬁrst Amendment expired.

4. Second A A,qre to Assion

On Novaﬁ?er 14, 2019 ‘e@%ard approed a further modification and amendment to the Agreement to Assign

(the “ .,,fs d Amendment”) ect the Tolk ng

. Thelons of Paragr@ 10(a)§? the Agreement to Assign notwithstanding, RWIBH was provided
' il si -,AO) days after‘ﬁ Effective Date of the Second Amendment or February 28, 2020, whichever

was later,¥@=gonduct adﬂﬁonal inspection, sampling and testing to asséss subsurface environmental
conditions aﬁ'ﬁifropeﬁ beneath the Lime Pit Area (the “Second Additional Environmental Testing

Period”). . 4

s RWIJBH had the?‘??ght to terminate the Agreement to Assign on written notice to NJEDA and FMERA
due to any unsatisfactory surface or subsurface environmental conditions at the Property beneath the Lime
.Pit Area within the Second Additional Environmental Testing Period.

+ Upon such termination, the Deposit would be returned to RWIBH and, except as expressly provided by
in the Agreement to Assign, all rights and obligations of the Parties would be null and void. If RWIBH
does not elect to terminate the Agreement to Assign within the Second Additional Environmental Testing
Period for the foregoing reason, RWIBH would conclusively be deemed to have waived its right of
termination,



The Parties executed the Second Amendment to the Agreement to Assign on December 3, 2019, RWIBH has
now satisfactorily completed environmental testing beneath the Lime Pit Area and is now proceeding to the
project’s approvals phase.

5. Proposed Third Amendment to the Agreement to Assign ,
Because of the scope and complexity of its project, RWJIBH has determined that it will be unable to obtain all
necessary permits and approvals for the construction and operation of the Property within the 18-month Approval

. Period and the two optional six-month extension periods specified in the Assignment Agreement. The expiration
date of the Approval Period including options is currently February 10, 2021. Accordingly, in the event it is unable
to obtain all approvals within the Approval Period under the Assignment Agreepsint as extended, RWJBH has
requested two additional six-month extension options that would extend the Ay m@?oval&’enod through February
10, 2022. In consideration for the two additional extension periods, RWIBELwill pay a $100,000 deposit per -
extension. The deposits will be credited against the Assignment Price atﬁo@nd will only be refundable in
the event of a default by FMERA or EDA. & =

The attached Third Amendment to the Agreement to Assign is u&‘?@tﬂntlally ﬁnal =]
amendment will be subject to the approval of FMERA’s Exe@ﬁfﬂfve Director, NJ EDA’S C‘%ﬁExecutwe Officer,

Agreement to Assign and the FMERA Real Estate Co fttee
Board for approval.

Recommendation '
In summary, I am requesting that the Board autthe execution of the Ehird Amendment to the Agreement to
DITIC thority, the Fo%nmeuth Economic Revitalization

WHBHeup to two additromat ¢ oIl extension options to obtain all
necessary approvals to develop a health care campuﬁt Pare Tmtjﬁ Falls Reuse Area.






